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Lupe Anguiano

From: "Anna Bermudez" >
To: "Lupe Anguiano" >
Sent: Thursday, September :

Subject: Re: Fw: UCLA's Chlcano Center m "LA Times"

Thank you, Lupe, for sending those to me! | am forwarding the one on Latinos and museums
to Tim Schiffer, our director. | think it's a great article.

| hope it is still fine to bring our son, Robert on Saturday on such short notice. Were you able
to find out about that?

| will call you later on this evening to confirm a pick-up time with you.

Anna

Lupe Anguiano _zon.net> wrote:

Anna, | thought you would enjoy this.
Lupe

—-—- Original Message ——-

From: Steve Ramirez

To: Lupe Anguiano

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 10:44 AM
Subject: RE: UCLA's Chicano Center in "LA Times"

Lupe, did you try to "copy and paste" the link onto your search engine? For some reason, sometimes
clicking on the links don't work and you have to "copy and paste" the link onto your search engine.
However, I'm attaching the Word documents for each of the articles in case that doesn't work for you.
Thanks!

Steve
Steve Ramirez

Associate Director of Development
UCLA College Development Office
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From: Lupe Anguiano W
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, ;

To: Steve Ramirez

Subject: Re: UCLA's Chicano Center in "LA Times"

Steve,

| can't open this, please send to me via a different format, | called David via his cellular - no response. |
have to go in person to visit him - am thinking about timing (when would be a good time).

Lupe

9/7/2007
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—— Original Message ~—--

From: Steve Ramirez

To: Lupe Anguiano

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 1:53 PM
Subject: UCLA's Chicano Center in "LA Times"

Hi Lupe, not sure if you saw the recent press coverage about the Chicano Studies Research Center in
the LA Times, but it was quite impressive (two articles within a week of each other!). One was about
Latinos and art museums (they quote our Center's director Chon and mention CSRC's collaboration
with LACMA) and the other was about artist Gronk's planetarium show and the recent book CSRC
published on him. I'm attaching the links in the event you didn't catch them. | trust all is well. (By the
way, any chance you could forward these links to David Lizarraga? Since he knows you, he'll be likely

to read your email.)
http://www.latimes.com/entertainment/la-et-culture25aug25,1,5721401.story ?ctrack=1&cset=true
http://www.latimes.com/entertainment/la-et-culture 1sep01,1,887848.story

Steve

Steve Ramirez

Associate Director of Development
UCLA College Development Office
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9/7/2007
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